
 
From: Tristen Cantelli <tcantelli@clinellc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 7:38 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Mike Anderson <manderson@clinellc.com>; Jill Stewart <jstewart@clinellc.com> 
Subject: RE: 1000 Trumbull Ave (EM-CING-015-220330) 
 
Good morning, 
 
The work has been completed at this site. Here is the final affidavit from the engineer. 
 
Thanks, 
Tristen  
 

 

Tristen Cantelli   |   Closeout Manager 
95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1 
Raynham, MA 02767 
Cell: 781-351-1293   |   Fax: 617-249-0819    
tcantelli@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com 

  

 
 
From: Tristen Spear  
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 8:12 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <siting.council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Mike Anderson <manderson@clinellc.com> 
Subject: 1000 Trumbull Ave (EM-CING-015-220330) 
 
Good morning, 
 
We will be starting construction at this site on 1/30/23. 
 
Thanks, 
Tristen  
 

 

Tristen Spear   |   Project Coordinator 
95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1 
Raynham, MA 02767 
Cell: 781-351-1293   |   Fax: 617-249-0819    
tspear@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com 
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March 23, 2023

Building Department
City of Bridgeport
45 Lyon Terrace, Room 222 
Bridgeport, CT 06604

Construction Closeout Letter

ATC Site Name: Tartaglia
ATC Asset#: 383598
AT&T Site#: CTL05093
Site Address: 1320 Chopsey Hill Road

Bridgeport, CT 06606

To Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with the requirements of the 2018 Connecticut State Building Code, Dewberry Engineers Inc. 
(Dewberry) reviewed the completed installation at the above location based on Rev-4 Construction 
Drawings dated 11/30/22. A structural analysis report dated 12/02/21 and a mount analysis report dated 
06/29/22 were completed by American Tower Corporation.

Please see the attached reports and documentation for the completed site.

March 23, 2023 Contractor Report
November 30, 2022 Rev4 Construction Drawings
September 21, 2022 Statement of Special Inspections

Based on visual observations, it appears that the project is constructed in general conformance with the 
applicable plans and specifications. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Dewberry 
Engineers Inc.  

Sincerely,
Dewberry Engineers Inc.

Benjamin Revette, P.E 
Associate Vice President
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Statement of Special Inspections

Contractor Report #1

Attn: Mr. Blake Paynter
Project Manager
American Tower Corporation
10 Presidential Way
Woburn, MA 01801

ATC Site Name: Tartaglia

ATC Site#/Project#: 383598 / 13682699

Site Address:
1320 Chopsey Hill Road
Bridgeport, CT 06606

Contractor: Centerline Communications, LLC

Dewberry Engineers Inc. (Dewberry) has reviewed the photos and as-built drawings provided by the general 
contractor of the recently completed site improvements at the aforementioned location.  The site review
was performed based on Rev-4 Construction Drawings dated 11/30/22. A structural analysis report dated 
12/02/21 and a mount analysis report dated 06/29/22 were completed by American Tower Corporation.

The following are on-site photos from the inspection:

Figure 1: View of installed alpha sector antennas and RRUs on new sector frame
Figure 2: View of installed beta sector antennas and RRUs on new sector frame
Figure 3: View of installed gamma sector antennas and RRUs on new sector frame
Figure 4: View of installed RBS 6601(s) in equipment shelter
Figure 5: View of installed fiber and DC trunks in entry port
Figure 6: View of installed fiber and DC trunks in ice bridge

All notes and items in this field report are a record of observations provided by the photos.  Please notify 
Dewberry Engineers Inc. in writing of any discrepancies, errors or misinterpretations.  Please find attached 
to this report, the figures and photos of construction and items observed.

Prepared By: __________________         

Joseph Mazzeo
Engineer
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Contractor Photos: 

 

 
 

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

Project: ATC Project# 13682699 - AT&T Mobility CTL05093 (10070948)

Location: 1000 Trumbull Avenue, Bridgeport, CT 06606

Owner: American Tower Corporation

Design Professional in Responsible Charge: Benjamin B. Revette, P.E.

This Statement of Special Inspections is submitted as a condition for permit issuance in accordance with the 
Special Inspection and Structural Testing requirements of the Building Code.  It includes a schedule of 
Special Inspection services applicable to this project as well as the name of the Special Inspection 
Coordinator and the identity of other approved agencies to be retained for conducting these inspections and 
tests.  This Statement of Special Inspections encompass the following disciplines:

  Structural   Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing
  Architectural X  Other: As described

The Special Inspection Coordinator shall keep records of all inspections and shall furnish inspection reports to 
the Building Official and the Registered Design Professional in Responsible Charge.  Discovered 
discrepancies shall be brought to the immediate attention of the Contractor for correction.  If such 
discrepancies are not corrected, the discrepancies shall be brought to the attention of the Building Official and 
the Registered Design Professional in Responsible Charge.  The Special Inspection program does not relieve 
the Contractor of his or her responsibilities.

Interim reports shall be submitted to the Building Official and the Registered Design Professional in 
Responsible Charge.

A Final Report of Special Inspections documenting completion of all required Special Inspections, testing and 
correction of any discrepancies noted in the inspections shall be submitted prior to issuance of a Certificate of 
Use and Occupancy.

Job site safety and means and methods of construction are solely the responsibility of the Contractor.

Interim Report Frequency: N/A, Final Inspection Only or per attached schedule.

Prepared by:

Design Professional Seal

Joseph Mazzeo
(type or print name)

09/21/2022
Signature Date

Signature Date Signature Date

CASE Form 101        Statement of Special Inspections        CASE 2004
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Schedule of Inspection and Testing Agencies
 

This Statement of Special Inspections / Quality Assurance Plan includes the following building systems:
 

   Soils and Foundations      Spray Fire Resistant Material 
   Cast-in-Place Concrete      Wood Construction 
   Precast Concrete       Exterior Insulation and Finish System
   Masonry        Mechanical & Electrical Systems 
   Structural Steel       Architectural Systems 
   Cold-Formed Steel Framing   X   Special Cases 

     
Special Inspection  Agencies Firm Address, Telephone, e-mail

1.   Special Inspection 
Coordinator 

Dewberry Engineers Inc. 
Benjamin B. Revette, P.E. 

99 Summer Street, Suite 700
Boston, MA 02110-1200 
Phone: (617) 531-0800 
Email: brevette@dewberry.com 

2.   Inspector  Dewberry Engineers Inc. 99 Summer Street, Suite 700
Boston, MA 02110-1200 
Phone: (617) 695-3400 

3.   Inspector              

4.   Testing Agency             

5.   Testing Agency             

6.   Other             

 
Note:  The inspectors and testing agencies shall be e
the Contractor or Subcontractor whose work is to be inspected or tested. Any conflict of interest must be 
disclosed to the Building Official, prior to commencing work. 
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Quality Assurance Plan
 

Quality Assurance for Seismic Resistance 
 
 
Seismic Design Category B 

Quality Assurance Plan Required (Y/N) N 
 
Description of seismic force resisting system and designated seismic systems: 
Not required per section 1705 of 2018 Connecticut State Building Code. 

 
 

Quality Assurance for Wind Requirements 
 
Basic Wind Speed (3 second gust) 120 mph 

Wind Exposure Category B 

Quality Assurance Plan Required (Y/N) N 
 
Description of wind force resisting system and designated wind resisting components: 
Not required per section 1705 of 2018 Connecticut State Building Code. 

 
 

Statement of Responsibility 
 
Each contractor responsible for the construction or fabrication of a system or component designated above 
must submit a Statement of Responsibility.  
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Qualifications of Inspectors and Testing Technicians
 
The qualifications of all personnel performing Special Inspection and testing activities are subject to the 
approval of the Building Official. The credentials of all Inspectors and testing technicians shall be provided if 
requested. 
 

Key for Minimum Qualifications of Inspection Agents: 
 
When the Registered Design Professional in Responsible Charge deems it appropriate that the individual 
performing a stipulated test or inspection have a specific certification or license as indicated below, such 
designation shall appear below the Agency Number on the Schedule. 
 
 
PE/SE  Structural Engineer  a licensed SE or PE specializing in the design of building structures  
PE/GE  Geotechnical Engineer  a licensed PE specializing in soil mechanics and foundations  
EIT Engineer-In-Training  a graduate engineer who has passed the Fundamentals of 

Engineering examination  
 
American Concrete Institute (ACI) Certification 
 
ACI-CFTT Concrete Field Testing Technician  Grade 1 
ACI-CCI Concrete Construction Inspector 
ACI-LTT Laboratory Testing Technician  Grade 1&2 
ACI-STT Strength Testing Technician  
 
American Welding Society (AWS) Certification 
 
AWS-CWI Certified Welding Inspector 
AWS/AISC-SSI Certified Structural Steel Inspector 
 
American Society of Non-Destructive Testing (ASNT) Certification 
 
ASNT  Non-Destructive Testing Technician  Level II or III.  
 
International Code Council (ICC) Certification 
 
ICC-SMSI Structural Masonry Special Inspector 
ICC-SWSI Structural Steel and Welding Special Inspector  
ICC-SFSI Spray-Applied Fireproofing Special Inspector 
ICC-PCSI Prestressed Concrete Special Inspector  
ICC-RCSI Reinforced Concrete Special Inspector  
 
National Institute for Certification in Engineering Technologies (NICET) 
 
NICET-CT Concrete Technician  Levels I, II, III & IV 
NICET-ST Soils Technician - Levels I, II, III & IV 
NICET-GET Geotechnical Engineering Technician - Levels I, II, III & IV 
 
Exterior Design Institute (EDI) Certification 
 
EDI-EIFS EIFS Third Party Inspector 
 
Other 
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Item Agency # 
(Qualif.) 

Scope 

Construction Drawings by American 
Tower Corporation, prepared by 
Dewberry Engineers Inc. 
 
AT&T CT5093, ATC, 383598 
(13682699) AE (CD). REV2 
dated 08/24/22 

P.E. AT&T s proposed antenna amendment project includes replacing 
(3) existing antenna mounts with (3) new antenna mounts, 
removing (6) antennas, (3) RRUs and (3) TMAs, and installing 
(12) antennas, (1) squid, (3) RRUs and (3) Y-cables. At grade, (6) 
diplexers and (6) triplexers will be removed, the UMTS BBU will 
be decommissioned, and (1) 6630+xcede will be installed. 
 
 
 
 
A mount analysis report, dated 06/09/2022, and a tower structural 
analysis report, dated 12/02/2021, were completed by American 
Tower Corporation 
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Figure 5: View of installed fiber and DC trunks in entry port 

 
 

 
 

Figure 6: View of installed fiber and DC trunks in ice bridge

 


